
Dorothy Menasco FPSC.CLK"CORRES~JDENCE 

.'dmln.....~ Conlllm., 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us DOCUMENT NO. Q~O'3\- \\ 
Sent: Monday, August 08,2011 10:09 AM DISTRIBUTION: ____ 
To: 'Barbara. Grenz@fpl.com' 

Page lof2 

Cc: 	 Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman; richzambo@aol.com; Marsha Rule; danlarson@bellsouth.net; Larry Harris; 
Cox, Will P. 

Subject: 	 FW: Electronic Filing - Docket # 11 0018-EU 

Attachments: Docket No. 110018-EU SWA FPL Letter to Clerk dated August 8, 2011.pdf; Docket No. 10018-EU SWA Revised 
Purchase Power Agreement {Redline).pdf; Docket No. 110018-EU SWA Appendix A.pdf; Docket No. 10018-EU 
SWA Revised Appendix B.pdf; Docket No. 10018-EU SWA Revised Purchase Power Agreement. pdf; Docket No. 
110018-EU SWA Revised Appendix C.pdf 

Ms. Grenz: 

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per 
Commission efiling requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in 
the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to 
the email. Alink to the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience: 

http://\\fww.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
850 -4 13-077" 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Grenz, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Grenz@fpl.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 9:08 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman; richzambo@aol.com; Marsha Rule; danlarson@bellsouth.net; Larry 
Harris; Cox, Will P. 
Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket # 1l0018-EU 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

William P. Cox, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
(561) 304-5662 
Will.P.Cox@fpl.com 

b. Docket No. 110018-EU 
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IN RE: Joint Petition for Need Detennination between Solid Waste Authority and Florida Power & Light Company 

c. The documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of seventy-five (75) pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is: SWAIFPL Letter to Clerk dated August 8, 2011, Revised Purchase 
Power Agreement, Revised Purchase Power Agreement (redline), Appendix A, Revised Appendix B, Revised Appendix 

Barbara Grenz, CP 
Certified Paralegal 
Senior Legal Assistant to 
Bryan Anderson, Managing Attorney 
William P. Cox, Senior Attorney 
Florida Power &Light Company 
Office: (561) 304-5608 Fax: (561) 691-7135 
Email: barbara.grenz@fpl.com 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this email 

8/8/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Sent: Wednesday. May 25. 2011 11 :03 AM FPSC, eLK ~-c;;nSPONDENCE 
'. 0 Adminisntlve Pcr.iet 0 ConsumerTo 'danlarson' DOCUMENT No.D \ 0 3) - I ~ 

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Electronic Filing - Docket # 11 0018-EU 	 tEISTRlBU'nON: - .. -' 
We are in receipt ofyour filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing. 
Please see e-filing requirements on the PSC webpage at: http://www.psc.state.f1.us/dockets/e­
fiLings/ Specifically: 

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document 

• 	 The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a 
filing. Therefore, documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not 
be considered filed. 

• 	 Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any cover 
letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it 
relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the e-mail. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@Psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: danlarson [mailto:danlarson@bellsouth.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 2S, 2011 10:32 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; AmyLowe 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; richzambo@aol.com; Marsha Rule; Will P.Cox 
Subject: Re: Electronic Filing - Docket # 110018-EU 

Pleased be advised that the Larson's vigorously object to the submittal of this document by jOint 
petitioners Florida Power & Light and Solid Waste Authority (Docket # 110018-EU) after the record has 
been closed in this proceeding.This is another shameful tactic by FPL & SWA to bolster its absolutely 

5125/2011 
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weak unnecessary case and to gain an unfair unwarranted advantage. From the beginning the petitioners 
FPLlSWA have tried to cobble together and justify an unneeded source of capacity which will only further 
burden the 4.4 Million FPL ratepayers and 1.3 Million Palm Beach County taxpayers.This is unacceptable 
in this challenging economic atmosphere. The ratepayers deserve the protection and denial of this 
petition that only the Public Service Commission can offer in this proceeding. 

Sincerely Alexandria and Daniel Larson 

--- On Tue, 5/24/11, Lowe, Amy <Amy.Lowe@fpl.com>wrote: 

From: Lowe, Amy <Amy.Lowe@fpl.com> 

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket # 11 0018-EU 

To: "'filings@psc.state.fI.us'" <filings@psc.state.fI.us> 

Cc: "Charles Murphy" <cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Larry Harris" 

<LHarris@PSC . STATE. FL.US>, "ateitzma@psc.state.fI.us" <ateitzma@psc.state.fI.us>, 

"richzambo@aol.com" <richzambo@aol.com>, "Marsha Rule" <Marsha@reuphlaw.com>, 

"danlarson@bellsouth.net" <danlarson@bellsouth.net>, "Cox, Will P." <WiII.P.Cox@fpl.com> 

Date: Tuesday, May 24,2011,4:57 PM 


Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

William P. Cox, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
(561) 304-5662 
WiII.P.Cox@fpl.com 

b. Docket No. 110018-EU 
IN RE: Joint Petition for Need Determination between Solid Waste Authority and Florida Power & 
Light Company 
c. The documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of two (2) pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is: 
Letter to Clerk dated May 24, 2011 

See attached file(s): Letter to Clerk 05-24-11.pdf 
r/1ItIf LtJ«Ie, CP 
Certified Paralegal 
Senior Legal Assistant to 
Bryan Anderson, Managing Attorney 
William P. Cox, Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Office: (561) 304-5608 Fax: (561) 691-7135 
Email: amy.lowe@fpl.com 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this email 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 4:07 PM 

To: Charles Murphy FPSC~ eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
_AdmiDistrative.~CODSumerCc: Dorothy Menasco; Lisa Bennett 

DOCUMENT NO. to 3/- ( ( 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 110018, Palm Beach County Need Determination 
DISTRIBUTION: 

I have updated the DEP contact informotion in parties in Docket 110018 -EU. 

Thanks. 

Marguerite H. McLean 

Commission Deputy Clerk /I 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 


From: Charles Murphy 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 3:38 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 110018, Palm Beach County Need Determination 

Marguerite, 

According to the web site, the DEP Secretary is Herschel 1. Vinyard. Jr. He should be listed as the 
contact person for DEP. 

For now, we can keep Mike Mcdaniel as the contact person for DCA. 

Thank you, 

Charlie 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 2:04 PM 

To: Lisa Bennett 

Cc: Charles Murphy; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 110018, Palm Beach County Need Determination 


Liso. 

i need specific parties/address information before i can change any information in 

the porties list. 

sorry about that. 

Please prOVide this information and i'l/ make the changes. 

Thanks. 


Marguerite H. McLean 

Commission Deputy Clerk 1/ 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 


411912011 
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Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 


From: Usa Bennett 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 2:43 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Charles Murphy 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 110018, Palm Beach County Need Determination 

The DEP secretary should be changed. I don't know about the DCA because the contact person isn't listed as the secretary. 
DCA may still want the named individual listed. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Advisor to Commissioner Balbis 
2540 ShUmard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6002 

.... ,~- .... -~-... - ~... 
From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 20111:58 PM 
To: Charles Murphy; Lisa Bennett; Shevie Brown 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 110018, Palm Beach County Need Determination 

i will addlchange the new Secretory's for D£P and DCA in the parties list for Docket 110018-£U. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 20111:55 PM 
To: Usa Bennetti Shevie Browni Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 110018, Palm Beach County Need Determination 

Will this be handled by the clerk's office? 

From: Lisa Bennett 

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 201112:38 PM 

To: Charles MurphYi Shevie Brown; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: Docket No. 110018, Palm Beach County Need Determination 


The parties and interested persons list in Docket No. 110018 should be updated to include the new Secretary of DEP and his 
contact information. 

You might also want to check and make certain the DCA information is still correct. 

Thanks 

Lisa 

4/19/2011 
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Lisa C. Bennett 
Advisor to Commissioner Balbis 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6002 
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I /  b 6 /&fd -. 
Matilda Sanders 

From: Matilda Sanders 

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 201 1 9:42 AM 

To: 'WOODS.MONICA 
cc: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Interested Party Request 

Good Morning Monica, 

Your request to have Mr. Kelly, and Mr. McGlothlin added as an interested person in Docket 110018-EU has been completed. A 
copy of this e-mail will be placed in "Docket Correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons." 

Matilda Sanders, 
Commission Deputy Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-41 3-6770 

- - 
From: WOODS.MONICA [mailto:WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 10:59 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Interested Party Request 

Good Morning, 

The Office of Public Counsel would like to be listed as an Interested Party in Docket Number : 110018-EU so that we may receive 
all documents related to the afore mentioned docket. Please send all information to the following address and/or email : 

J.R. KellyiJoseph McGlothlin 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812 
Tallahassee. F132399 
E-MAIL: KELLY,!ROlegstate.fl.us or MCGLOTHLlN.JOSEPHO1eg.sta& 
PHONE: 850.488.9330 
FAX: 850.487.6419 

Should you having any questions or concerns in regards to this request; please do not hesitate to contact me at  the 
number provided below. 

Thank You in Advance, 

Monica R. Woods 
Administrative Assistant to J.R. Kelly 
Office of Public Counsel 
Phone #: 488-9330 
Fax# :487-6419 

2/15/2011 


